RESHMA TM

W/O Nidhin Raj P M Panikkassery (h) Vadakkekkara-683522 Pattanam, N. Paravur Ernakulam (Dt.) . reshmatm93@gmail.com 9497420739



To get a position of teaching in which I can utilize my experience to develop young minds, help them to make bright career and have an acquisition for learning and developing new skills.

EXPERIENCE

Carmal College Mala

02/07/2016 - 31/03/2017 Assistant Professor on Contract

Carmal College Mala

02/07/2018 - 31/03/2019

Assistant Professor on Contract

SNM College Maliankara

28/06/2019 - 15/03/2020

Assistant Professor on Contract

MES Asmabi College P. Vemballur

30/11/2021 - 31/03/2022

Assistant Professor on Contract

MES Asmabi College P. Vemballur

10/03/2022 - 31/03/2023

Assistant Professor on Contract

EDUCATION

St. Joseph's College Irinjalakuda, University of Calicut

2015

M A English Language and Literature

81%

St. Joseph's College Irinjalakuda, University of Calicut

2013

M A English Language and Literature

87%

S. C. G. H. S. S Kottakkal, Mala.

2010

Plus Two

85%

S. C. G. H. S. S Kottakkal, Mala

2008

SSLC

91%



SKILLS

Problem Solving Team Building High learning ability Strong motivation to new skills and to develop new skills









REFERENCE

Ms. Geetha Jacob - "St. Joseph's College Irinjalakuda"

Assistant Professor geethajestin@gmail.com

PUBLICATIONS

The Prayer of a Refugee: An analysis of Sea Prayer by Khaled Hosseni

An article, Published in Creative Flight, an international peer reviewed journal.

(ISSN NO 2582-6158)

Woman: An analysis of Girls by Mrinal Pande

An article, Published in a book titled Contemporary Multi-Disciplinary Research Dimension.

(ISBN NO 9781639576326)

Taste of Childhood

A poem, in Creative Flight, an international peer reviewed journal. (ISSN NO 2582-6158)

Euphoria

Part of anthology book titled Euphoria (ISBN NO 978-93-93967-69-5)

Nonsense Literature: An Analysis of The Walrus and The Carpenter written by Lewis Carroll

A book chapter in Multidisciplinary Research in Education (Vol.II). (ISBN No. 978-93-95196-45-1)

PRESENTATION

Presented a paper titled Migration: An analysis of refuge blues by W H Auden at the international virtual conference on Sustainable Development: Literary, ethical and religious Perspective jointly organized by P G Department of English, St. Aloysius College Thrissur, Journal of Dharma and Globethics. net India.

Presented a paper titled Mighty Nature: An Analysis of On Killing a Tree by Gieve Patel at Multidisciplinary International Conference on Green Economy Initiative: Perspective and Challenges organised by SNM College Maliankara in collaboration with Kerala State Higher Education Council.

DECLARATIONS

I do here by declare that the above mentioned information are true & correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Reshma T M